Redacted by HELP Committee

From: .

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 8:33 PM

To: _AiCH ADMIS

Subject: NO NSR Tomorrow!!!

Hey Team;

Per Remems instructions we will not have a full NSR tomorrow.

However we want AC’s and ADA’s to meet tomorrow and do a “mini” NSR for March students. Please notifymmyénd I

about any problem students. We cannot afford to lose any March prospects so we must stay on top of them! Also we must
focus on making our March start. The goal is 100 March starts and we only have 47 on the books. So we must take no
less than 15 March apps each week for the next 6 weeks. This will be a challenge but we have already proved that we are
not afraid of challenges. We will make the March start because that is what we do ©!

We will resume full NSR’s next week for all future starts so make sure you are aware of where your students are and
make sure notes are in for each one.

Redacted by HEL

and the AC team are calling all seniors to invite them to the upcoming FASFA workshop. They will also identify
students and parents who require a personal AC visit and/or any problem areas. They will forward a list of confirmations
for the workshop.

Please work in harmony with them to ensure that we do not lose future students.

Thanks...
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Director of Admissions

The Art Institute of Charlotte
Three LakePointe Plaza
2110 Water Ridge Parkway
Charlotte NC 28217-4536
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